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STATE G@ SOUTH CAROLINA ) INY Hl‘. CUUKIL UP GEIVEKAL SEIIINIYD
COUNTY OF Dorchester ) :

STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS18-0714
Tevin Shaqmlle Hart ‘ ) A/WS: M473265 .
AKA: _ ) Dateof Offense: _3/29/2012 =
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 19 ) S.C.Code § : _l6-11-31 — T =
. ] B = , T

poB: ! S« ) CDRCodes: _0079. EEIE . W
Address: I ) {.—&Tﬁ Y

ity,State,Zip: S :

Ciy,State.Zip: | : ) SENTENCE SHEE, o
DL#: SID#: ) - -
«CDL Yes[] No[J] CMV Yes(] No(] HazmatYes[] No [] =
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who ‘was '] CONVICTED OF or ; @PLEADS.\.’

TO: Burglary - First Degree ) < . ~
inviolationof  § 16-11-311. of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0079 '

{J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [XIMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC [08§17-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is:  [X] As Indicted, [T)Lesser Included Offense, [[)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The pleai i gotiations or Recommendation, (J Negotiated Sentence, mmendation by the State.
TN 9s 13 o ) >
- S(%néon, Dénald N. SC Bar# Defendant ‘ Attorney for Defenddnt SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ate :Department of Corrections, [ Countj Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ys/months/ydars or / (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided n the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of $ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable?®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services }standard conditions of

probgtion, which are incorporated by reference. ) L
CONCURRENT or [J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ’ 2«5 l
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to'S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry ofChlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person.copvicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence } to ship,transport,possess,or receive @ firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
(JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred ] Def. Walves Hearing DOrdend PTUP
Total: $ plus20%fee: ___  § : days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
([ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: s Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly .
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [Q 0O pmts. of § beginning ‘W !x\ bgeli- ALY B,D
§14-1-21 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " § . ) e e :
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 S $ R paid to Public Defend )
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other: sEp—o 2114
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) ’ $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 S i AW S
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § 2 b Dea‘
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § 0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County (if paid in installments) S during probation.
TOTAL A
aﬂ/\aﬂ’ Presiding Judge /}(dl/& /%‘/( M
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Y judge Code:
Court Reporter: P\Qq th Wi g “N Or ‘\‘ﬂﬁ Sentence Date: p[e 6\ ! 0 L -1
SCCAR17 (03/2011) 1—5%'\‘0\0(3 Auth Mot %,/mm Lvw w \‘ﬂr\[vf%
I e # Thua>
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DSEATEOT SUUVIN LCARULILYA INCITHE CUOUKL UF GEIVEKAL DESDIUIND '
COUNTY OF Dorchester
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS18-0718

Tevin Shaquille Hart A/WH: M473269

)
)
)
. )
AKA: ) Dateof Offense: _3/29/2012
Race: BLACK ~ Sex: M Age: 19 | ) S.C.Code § : 16-3-910 T _S_ .
— : _ A >
poB: cc )  CDRCode#: _ 0095 S_ S w =
Address:  _. . ) : ’U’?'n % =
City,Ste.Zip: e ow comie v
DL#- SIDA. 3 SENTENCE SHEET‘\ ST
*CDL Yes[J No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] Y
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or @PLEAD{,
TO: Kidnapping . , P
in violationof § 16-3-910 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, beéaring CDR Code # 009s © =
[7] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  (XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45

w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, DDefendam Wmvcs Presentment to Grofid #ury. (defendant's initials)

The pleajsi  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendatiop, = otiated Sentence (. ]Recommendauon by the State.
AR NAYE M 7 Q33

/S n, D:C:? SC Bar# ( v Defendant, _ ./Attome))'furbﬁendant ~ 7SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, t fendant is commited to the State Department-of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ﬁ >days/months/ arsgr (] underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or 1o pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE osentenceon: | [ 2% [ l’j
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 24-13-40 to be calculat Izbhed

by the State Department of Cotrections. ANO Se
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Chlld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §l7 25

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convlcted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
{ORESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Walves Hearlng Oordered  pPTUP
Total: § -~ plus 20% fee: $ - days/hours Public SeryCDERHOIIRA 1o
Payment Terms: ] ' Obtain GED 0

(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. _S_E_H_ﬁ_zﬂ_m,_

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Of pea‘a
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing Court Ap
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) sio0 s 100 pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-21 1(AX2) (DU! Surcharge) $100 S , . .
g 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 ) ____ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 s
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 25 8§ AS
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ 5 ] ' §47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 10 County (if paid in instaliments) s A.q < during probation.
TOTAL $

123.9
: Presiding Judge Z l! ﬂ{u& 2 L&Lﬁ%
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M_&%MM Judge Code: 2 l\; i/
Ny I op )

Court Reporter: (YI Q- Sentence Date: Wl7113 -D lea ,
sccmmomon%&%ung | - 1‘?(,’/14(‘./.1“.2}/, . —V;’}{L/{ Al

! "!-.
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e N O A R N N R 817 8 08A W Nr AN A Nre e taraem A s e s

GUWTY OF Dorchester )
TATE VS. ’) - INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS18-0719
Tevin Shaquille Hart ) A/WE: . M4T73271

KA: )  DateofOffense: _3/29/2012
ace:  BLACK _Sex: M Age: 19 )y  SC.Code § :_16-11-330(A) ~
10B: st )  CDRCode#: _ 0139 o N\ = -
.ddress: . : ™ -
‘ity,State, Zip: ~ . L ; '? -
L& - SID#: ) ~
CDL Yes[] No[]] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] T -
1 disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or XPLEADS =
‘0: Armed Robbery ‘ 2 ™

’ po’ ~
nviolationof § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 P ¢ -1
7 NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT []JSERIOUS  [XJMOST SERIOUS  [JMandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45

. w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
he charge is: As Indicted, (T)Lesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Prés:emmen_t to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)
e plea is: Xl wi Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negptiated Sentence, mendation by the State.
9513 W 03173

—Sorw, Dondld N SC Bar# Defendant Atforney for Defendant SC Bar#
VHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the . tate Departmenl of Corrections, {7 County Detention Center,
or a determinate term of 3 yays/momhs/ye or./ (J under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed . years
nd/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

f$ ; plus costs and #ssessments as applicable®; the bglance 8 suspcndcd with probation for

1onths/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

robation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: | l 13 N'
? The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Codc § 24-13-40 to be cajcylated and applied
the State Department of Corrections.
7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neg uant to S'C. Code §17-25-135.

- ‘ursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Jomestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITlONS RE
gL \

JRESTITUTION: [ Deferred {T] Def. Waives Hearing (Jordered  PTUP

oal: §_ plus20% fee: $ ; ________ days/ours Public Service Employment
‘ayment Terms; Obtain GED [ EP 05 2014
) Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining __&Qmmpoeals
‘ecipient: Substance Abusc Counscling
Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing D
j 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
j 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) s100 S 1 OC0) A pmts. of $ beginning
1 14-1-211(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ ; . .
i 56.5.2995 (DUI Assessment) o 5 . 3 S paid to Public Defender Fund
| 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other: .
'roviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 [y
j 14-1212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 NG5
} 14-1-213 (Drug Count Surcharge) $150 s
} 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) : $50 s
j 56-5-2942()) (Vchicle Assessment)  ~ $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
'roviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s $ = § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
%10 County (if paid in installments) S 32.90 : during probation.
‘OTAL $123.q0 L

Presiding Judge / ]l 'QJ & / E(MI,F }

lerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk (\ /Q/\M (%Q/Q/\W Judge Code: 21\
oun Reporer: _ P Vep0 Phytlis “Nockon Sentence Date: (9] 713

‘.CCA/2\7(03/20H)§€(\W\(,|{\3 . ﬂw\’V\ MO—Q' / ﬂck a(C"P’rLd Tjemliilaﬁ/
t la=a ) if abfairiuo_  Ma. U...le“‘n{



The South Carolina Court of Appeals

POST OFFICE BOX 11629

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS .
. CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211
1015 SUMTER STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
DEPUTY CLERK : TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890

—FAX: (803) 734-1839
www.sccourts. org

August 26, 2014

Ms. Melisa Wkhite Gay, Esquire
PO Box 2144
Mt. Pleasant SC 29465-2144

Re: The State v. Tevin Hart
Appellatz Case No. 2014-000944

- Dear Counsel:

This Court requests that you provide a redacted copy of the s_epn_t%s_hdeets in
the above listed appeal within ten (10) days of the date of this letter or your appeal

may be dismissed. Te— N

Very truly yours,

CLERK

cc:  Salley W. Elliott, Esquire U
Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire

Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire %gk/ RECEWED

SEP 0 5 2014
8C Cour of Appeals



